

DAVID MANN, AIA, LEED AP

Principal/Director

BOOTH HANSEN



During his 20 years with Booth Hansen, David has provided leadership on a number of award-winning projects including the restoration of Roosevelt University's Ganz Hall, Gage Building, and the creation of Roosevelt University's Albert A. Robin Campus in Schaumburg, Illinois. His leadership on the Kohl Children's Museum in Glenview, Illinois, contributed to the Museum's receiving several awards, including the Commercial Real Estate Special Achievement of the Year Award.

With a clarity and focus on the mission and operations of higher education, David guides our collegiate projects. He has successfully completed projects for more than a dozen noted colleges and universities. In addition to higher education projects, David has worked with numerous performing arts clients to design meaningful spaces.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, Virginia
Polytechnic Institute + State University,
1987

European Studies Program;
Lugano, Switzerland, 1986

REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

LEED Accredited Professional

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,
Chicago, IL; 1995 - present

Boyer Hoppe Associates, Ltd.,
Chicago, IL; 1991 - 1995

Schroeder Murchie Laya, Ltd,
Chicago, IL; 1990 - 1991

Lohan Associates,
Chicago, IL; 1989 - 1990

Skidmore, Owings + Merrill,
Chicago, IL; 1987 - 1989

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects

AIA Chicago AIA2030 Commitment
Working Group

Society of College and University Planning

National Trust for Historic Preservation

The Getty Grant Foundation, Reviewer

COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS

Oak Park Plan Commission, Chair

Oak Park Comprehensive Plan Advisory
Committee

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

1100 N. State
Chicago, IL

Palmolive Building Storefront Renovation
Chicago, IL

Republic Windows & Doors, Inc.,
Corporate Headquarters +
Manufacturing Facility
Chicago, IL

Exchange House Office Building
London, England*

Cultural

Chicago Botanic Garden
• Plant Conservation Science Center
• Science Campus Master Plan
• Regenstein Center Renovation
Glencoe, IL

Chicago Club Renovation
Chicago, IL

Chicago Park District
Theatre on the Lake
Chicago, IL

Grace Lutheran Church Addition
Milwaukee, WI

Kohl Children's Museum
Glenview, IL

Northfield Village Hall Addition and
Renovation
Northfield, IL

Raue Center for the Performing Arts
Crystal Lake, IL

Educational

Coyne College
Chicago, IL

La Petite Academy 'Prototype' Early
Childhood Learning Center
Westerville, OH & Multiple sites in the
U.S.

Northeastern Illinois University
• College of Business Master Plan
• Parking Structure
• Public Safety Facility
Chicago, IL

Northwestern University
• Weinberg College of Arts + Sciences,
Dean's Office
• School of Education,
The Learning Collaboratory
• School of Engineering,
Cohen Commons Renovation
Evanston, IL

Roosevelt University, Auditorium Building
• Historic Structures Report of National
Historic Landmark
• Strategic Plan 2020 Master Plan
• Orchestra Rehearsal Center
Renovations
• Ganz Hall Historic Restoration
Phases 1-3
• Auditorium Theater Renovations
Chicago, IL

Roosevelt University, Center for
Professional Advancement
• Gage Building Renovation
• Base Building Infrastructure
Renovation
• Classrooms + Faculty Offices,
Floors 1 - 5
• College of Education and Institute of
Real Estate
Chicago, IL

Educational (continued)

Roosevelt University,
Schaumburg Campus, Phases 1-6

1. 150,000 sf main campus (33 acres)
2. Laboratory and Classroom Expansion
3. Student Services Area
4. Food Service and Student Lounge Area
5. Classroom Expansion
6. Offices and Classrooms for the School of Communications

Schaumburg, IL

University of Chicago, Regenstein Library

- Multipurpose Area + Lobby Renovation
- Framework Plan
- Special Collections Research Center

Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Chicago,
Campus Master Plan
Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign

- Nugent Residence Hall
- Illinois Street Residences Dining + Student Center Concept
- Champaign Neighborhood Student Housing Master Plan
- Ikenberry Commons
- Nugent Residence Hall
- Smith Memorial Hall Renovation

Champaign, IL

Multi-Family Residential

Highland Place
Oak Park, IL

Lakeshore Dunes Affordable Housing
Apartment Renovation
Gary, IN*

Planning

University of Illinois at Chicago,
2010 Campus Master Plan
Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign

- Champaign Neighborhood Student Housing Master Plan

Champaign, IL

Chicago Botanic Garden,
Science Campus Master Plan
Glencoe, IL

Planning (continued)

Roosevelt University, Auditorium Building,
Strategic Plan 2020 Master Plan
Chicago, IL

Northeastern Illinois University, College of
Business Master Plan
Chicago, IL

Roosevelt University, Albert Robin
Campus, Campus Master Plan
Schaumburg, IL

Single-Family Residential

Private Residence
Glencoe, IL

180 E. Pearson, Private Residence
Glencoe, IL

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*

AWARDS

U.S. Green Building Council:
LEED Gold Certification: 7 projects
LEED Silver Certification: 6 projects

AIA Chicago Awards:

- Ganz Hall - Divine Detail Award, 2005
- Republic Windows & Doors - Divine Detail and Interior Architecture Award, 1999

Commercial Real Estate Award:

- Kohl Children's Museum - Special Achievement Award

Chicago Landmark Award for
Preservation Excellence:

- Ganz Hall Restoration, 2003
- Auditorium Building Study, 2002

Chicago Building Congress:

- Recognition for Rehabilitation, Roosevelt University - Schaumburg Campus, 2007

Midwest Construction's Best of 2006:

- Kohl Children's Museum - Sustainable Project of the Year + Cultural/Performing Arts Award of Merit

R+D Magazine's Laboratory of the Year:

- Chicago Botanic Garden, Plant Conservation Science Center, 2010

LECTURES

Chicago Architecture Foundation
Illinois Institute of Technology
Chicago Great Places + Spaces
Society of College + University Planning

PUBLICATIONS

Architectural Record
Architecture Magazine
Metropolis
Business Week
Research & Design Magazine
Sustainable Labs Times
Building Design & Construction
Urban Land Institute Bulletin
Progressive Architecture
Inland Architect
Chicago Tribune
Sun-Times
Green Business Quarterly
Pioneer Press